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IJ anabailaoTO W'@anabailaoTO @ anabailao.ca COMMITTED TO OUR COMMUNITY 

Toronto City Hall: 100 Queen St. W., Suite C42 Toronto, ON, MSH 2N2 • T 416-392-7012 • F 416-392-7957 • E councillor_bailao@toronto.ca 

January 12th, 2021 

Toronto and East York Community Council 
100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2 

Dear Chair and Members, 

RE: Westbound Left-Turn Advance Feature – Lansdowne Avenue at Wallace Avenue and Through
Traffic Rush Hour Restriction 

BACKGROUND: 

Over the past number of years, my office has been working with the Junction Triangle and the Wallace 
Emerson Traffic Management Committees (JJTMC and WETMC) along with Toronto Transportation 
Services staff to introduce traffic improvements to ameliorate safety in the community. Residents have 
reported a rise in non-local traffic traveling westbound along Wallace Avenue, which is being used as a 
shortcut from Dufferin Street. This is problematic because Wallace Avenue is classified as a collector 
road, which is designed to carry lower volumes of traffic at lower speeds compared to major arterial roads 
that carry higher volumes of traffic at higher speeds. The increase in traffic and speeding heightens risk 
and has an adverse impact on public safety, especially students attending nearby schools. 

As a result, I reached out to Traffic Operations staff requesting guidance on these issues and to make 
recommendations to address them. After consulting with area residents, I am recommending that staff 
investigate having a westbound left-turn advance feature installed at the intersection of Lansdowne 
Avenue and Wallace Avenue to control and regulate traffic. I am also asking that staff investigate a rush 
hour through traffic restriction at Wallace Avenue and Lansdowne Avenue to manage traffic travelling 
westbound on Wallace Avenue and crossing Lansdowne Avenue. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1.	 It is recommended that Toronto and East York Community Council direct City staff to investigate having a 
westbound left-turn advance feature installed at the intersection of Lansdowne Avenue and Wallace 
Avenue to control and regulate traffic. 

2.	 Staff investigate a westbound through traffic restriction at Wallace Avenue and Lansdowne Avenue during 
the peak rush hour period between 3:30-6:30pm. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Ana Bailão 
Deputy Mayor 
Councillor, Ward 9 – Davenport 


